Jackson, Hylton [DNR]

From: Mullen, Tamara [DNR] 12 15
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 10:43 AM -

To: Jackson, Hylton [DNR] CON 23552
Subject: Mr. Hiskey -— Sunshine Laundry

Attachments: Mr Hiskey asset assessment (2).doc _ DOC #

So we finally did a close read-through of Mr. Hiskey’s financial statements he sent us. | am going to send them back to
him, as they are confidential records and we don’t need to keep them in house — FYI.

Ross Baxter, our law clerk, wrote up this summary. Considering Mr. Hiskey’s massive debts and advanced age (he’s 81
years old), | feel comfortable saying he does not have the ability to pay for remediation. Of course, this is just my
opinion after reading his documents; we can do a formal EPA-based “Ability to Pay” if you want. Feel free to put this
memo in the file though, for future reference.

Do you want to talk about what the next step is?

Thanks,
™

Tamara Mullen - Attorney

Iowa Department of Natural Resources

502 E 9" Street | Des Moines, IA 50319

Ph. 515.281.8934 | tamara.mullen@dnr.iowa.gov


mailto:tamara.mullen@dnr.iowa.gov

